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April 14, 2016 

Mr. Daniel Eaton 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Environmental Remediation 
625 Broadway 
Albany, NY 12233-7015 
 
RE: Final Engineering Report Amendment #1 
 Former Grand Union Site 
 354 Broadway, Town of Fort Edward, Washington County 
 BCP Site ID No.: C558033 
 
Dear Mr. Eaton: 
 
C.T. Male Associates Engineering, Surveying, Architecture & Landscape Architecture, 
D.P.C. (C.T. Male) provides this amendment to the NYSDEC approved Final 
Engineering Report (FER), dated December 2015.  When the Final Engineering Report 
was finalized, the disposal quantities of a few waste streams were not fully resolved.  
Since the approval of the FER, these waste materials have been disposed of off-site at 
facilities permitted to accept the waste.  Below is an explanation of the waste materials 
related to the FER. 
 
Item #1 
 
One drum of groundwater purge/decontamination water was pending off-site disposal 
at the time of FER completion as indicated in Section 4.3.5 of the FER.  In addition, three 
(3) liquid drums and two (2) PPE/plastic drums were generated and disposed of.  These 
drums were disposed of through Veolia Environmental Services.  The disposal 
information is provided in Attachment No. 1. 
 
Item #2 
 
Table 4.3.9-1 and Table 4.3.9-2 in the FER presented estimated quantities of wastes, and 
other wastes listed as “TBD” (to be determined).  These tables have been updated with 
current disposal information.  Corresponding disposal documentation is also attached 
for reference.  See attachments listed at the end of this letter. 
 
 



C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES 
 

 

April 14, 2016 

Mr. Daniel Eaton 

Page - 2 

 

 

 

TABLE 4.3.9-1 (Revised Post FER) 

Contaminated Media Disposal Summary 

Material Quantity  Transporter Disposal Facility 

Hazardous (≥45 ppm) PCB Contaminated 

Soils and Concrete, and Six Drums of 

Soil/Disposable Sampling Supplies.  

640.25 

Tons 

PAGE E.T.C., Inc. CWM Chemical Services, 

LLC 

Hazardous (≥45 ppm) PCB Contaminated 

Soils and Concrete, and Six Drums of 

Soil/Disposable Sampling Supplies.  

580.15 

Tons 

PAGE E.T.C., Inc. US Ecology – Wayne 

Disposal Inc. & Michigan 

Disposal Treatment Plant  

Non-Hazardous (<45 ppm) PCB Impacted 

Soils and Concrete, septic system sludge and 

sediment, and SVOC Impacted Soils. 

2,113.14 

Tons 

Real Bark Mulch, LLC ESMI of New York 

Stained Concrete  (Non-hazardous) 66 

Tons 

Real Bark Mulch, LLC 

Cason, Inc. 

Seneca Meadows, Inc. 

Drums – Decontamination Water (Post COC) 4 – 55 

Gallon 

Drums 

MC Environmental 

Services, Inc. 

Veolia Environmental 

Services 

Spent PPE and Decontamination Pad Plastic 

(Post COC) 

2 – 55 

Gallon 

Drums 

MC Environmental 

Services, Inc. 

Veolia Environmental 

Services 

 

TABLE 4.3.9-2 (Revised Post FER) 

Non-Contaminated Materials 

Material Quantity  Transporter Disposal Facility 

Grubbed and Chipped Vegetation 500 

CY 

Real Bark Mulch, LLC Real Bark Mulch, LLC 

Transformer and Transformer Liquids (Non-

hazardous) 

330 

Gallons 

MC Environmental 

Services, Inc. 

TCI of  NY, LLC 

Asphalt 1,507.65 

Tons 

Real Bark Mulch, LLC 

and Pallette Stone 

Jointa-Galusha, LLC 

Unstained Concrete 856.99 

Tons 

Real Bark Mulch, LLC Jointa-Galusha, LLC 

 
In summary, the information presented herein finalizes the estimated or previously 
undefined waste material not specifically quantified in the FER.  If the Department 
requires any further information, please contact me at (518) 786-7548 or 
j.marx@ctmale.com. 
 
 

mailto:j.marx@ctmale.com
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Sincerely, 
C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES 

 
Jeffrey A. Marx, P.E. 
Project Environmental Engineer 
 
Attachments 

No. 1 Drum Disposal Documentation 
No. 2 Asphalt and Concrete Disposal Documentation 
No. 3 Wood Disposal Documentation 

 
c: Bruce Ginsberg, 354 Broadway, LLC 

Darlene Devoe, Town of Fort Edward 
Tom Hayden, Price Chopper 
Jon Fox, ERM 
Kirk Moline, C.T. Male 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
March 23, 2016 
 
Rob Montague 
269 Ballard Rd. 
Wilton, NY 12831 
 
 
Rob, 
 
Jointa Galusha, LLC, accepted 112 loads of waste asphalt and concrete from your 354 Broadway 
Ave., Fort Edward job.  From August, 2015 through March, 2016 we took in 856.99 tons of 
waste concrete and 1507.65 tons of waste asphalt. 
 
The material will be recycled, the asphalt will be integrated into our RAP asphalt mixes and the 
concrete crushed to be used as eco smart rubble. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
Yvonne Manso 
Sales Manager 
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